Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Carey Andre [carey@jonesdevelopers.com]

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 10:41 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Tom Graf; Stuart Block

Subject: RO 2468 Extension Request

Attachments: RO 2468 RgstExtensionLttr 08-15-2016.pdf

| would like to thank the county for the previous extension until today to submit our sub-slab soil gas investigation
report. Unfortunately, due to summer vacations and a critical project at another property | was not able to accomplish
what | needed to do in the last 30 days.

The attached letter is a request for another extension.

Thank you.

CAREY ANDRE

JONES DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LLC
2228 Livingston Street

Oakland, CA 94606

(510) 261-5500 x102
carey@jonesdevelopers.com
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Mr. Mark Detterman PlyProperties
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health FERIRI SN
Williams Properties

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 White Oak Investor
Alameda, CA 94502
(VIA EMAIL: mark.detterman@acgov.org)

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO EXTEND DUE DATE for Sub-Slab Soil Gas Investigation Report
Former James River Corporation (RO 2468), Geotracker T06019771096
2101 Williams Street, San Leandro, CA 94577

Dear Mr. Detterman:

Please accept my sincere apologies that 2101 Williams Associates LLC was not able to meet the
extended deadline of August 15, 2016 to submit our Sub-Slab Soil Gas Investigation Report for the
former James River Corporation (RO 2468). We respectfully request another extension to September
15, 2016.

Please let me know if a second extension is acceptable. Thank you.

Sincerely,

(P

Carey Andre

CC: Dilan Roe (VIA EMAIL: dilan.roa@acgov.org)

2228 Livingston Street, Oakland, CA 94606 (5610) 261-5500 / (510) 261-5511 fax
Property Management: (510) 261-5533 email: services @jonesdevelopers.com



